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From: <RachelS@ww-law.co.il>

Sent: 15:41:57 2021 21" 08 "w'nm 01"

To: Rachel Ben Rachamim Sobol, Adv. <RachelS@ww-law.co.il>
Subject:
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Rachel Ben Rachamim Sobol, Adv.

Lo i B

From: ANT NINW2 <BsharaZa@taxes.gov.il>

Sent: 08:49 2021 a1* 22 'wHw DIY

To: Rachel Ben Rachamim Sobol, Adv.

Cc: Carmi Leibovich; Yariv Shai-Yashinovsky

Subject: FW: 514684943 .5.n ,n"Y2 1INY NNYIN NINDN 37013-03-21 N"91N

M0 IP1
.DO2PN DI TP NVIYPY YA DIDYNN

DNNN2 BIZYNI 1PN JY MOIPY NTRNA TPDIN PIT NPTN DIYWN NIX DYYRY ¥ 7292 00N 1P DWW 29 100w
(VN D2 INT — YIINN NN DHYNT) DIIN 1NNV NAVNN 280D

1YOTI2 D1V ITRY AN Y IPIN 108Y 1TOND Vana

AN NYIAN 0PN MY P DN

DN 0YNT [ 1,705 DY T2 TR 172 TITT 100% DYIY NNNDNI ITONN NYSNY DII0N DAY
ININN TITTY DI0N NIYN D00 PTI NIYN YATPY TN

2929 HIN ANT 1071 HY INDIDNA 1R ,PIND 21N MIAN WD DIV RN 29 ANY 919 YT

MIN 22X DINM PRI INRND 2NN NYANA VPINANTD N9YH 29Y (DTN MAINY AN MIMIUN
530 NYAP INNY 1NN NYAN NN JPNY NINNIN HNIDN NN NNY 139 YD 0790 ,TIUN .0¥P90N
IYINDD 13792271 NN NT 1IN DIIYS NNDDN ,MNNIY 193809 (DYP9D) 939 172 ©IVUNA
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}

From: MAZALYA@taxes.gov.il <MAZALYA@taxes.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:42 AM

To: 10T nNwA <BsharaZa@taxes.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 514684943 .9.n ,n"va 1INY NRXIN NINanN 37013-03-21 "N

SNV 210 P12
BTN VT 2N VIP YOV NIYND NPWY NS0 NIND AUIDUPY DN 0P MY v 0IYPY minnna o ovwnn

,DVUNN JY DN AV NOYPN PRYR 278
2100 NN YIARY 11D 1IN NAN DX ONIN 7NN
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